



# ABERDEEN

## CITY COUNCIL

**DELEGATED POWERS**

**OFFICE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE**

## CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. To authorise, in consultation with the Convenor of the Corporate Policy and Performance and Finance and Resources Committees, the approval of early retirement requests from teachers in accordance with agreed policy, subject to retrospective reports being submitted to the Education, Culture and Sport Committee.

Deleted: Policy & Strategy

Deleted: Resources Management Committees

Deleted: relevant Area Committee

## HEAD OF SERVICE, OFFICE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1. To grant permission to reproduce Council-owned photographs in approved publications and to impose the appropriate charges.
2. To purchase equipment and services for which the expenditure involved has been approved by the Council.
3. To arrange for design, printing, advertising and exhibitions for the Council and Council Services and the for the promotion of the city where provision is made in the Council's revenue estimates for such activities.

Deleted: ¶  
¶

Deleted: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

Deleted: ¶  
¶

Deleted: CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

Deleted:

Formatted: Indent: Left: 108 pt, Hanging: 33.75 pt, Tabs: 141.75 pt, List tab + Not at 126 pt

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering